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September 1, 2009 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Student Teaching Agreement with Trinity College of Florida 
 
The attached contract is a student teaching agreement between Trinity 
College of Florida and the District School Board of Pasco County.   The 
contract will be effective January 1, 2010 through December 31, 2013 
subject to termination in writing by either party with 30 days’ written 
notification. There is no cost to The District.   The contract has been 
reviewed and approved by Elliott Dunn, School Board Attorney. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding these services, please contact Pat 
Sinclair, Supervisor of Human Resources. 
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